
 
 

City of Keene Minor Project Review Committee  
 

AGENDA - AMENDED 
 

Thursday, April 4, 2024       10:00 AM            City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call 
 

II. Minutes of Previous Meetings – January 4, 2024; February 1, 2024; & March 7, 2024 
 

III. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 
 

IV. Public Hearing 
 

1. SPR-204, Modification #4 – Site Plan – Bergeron Mechanical Exterior Changes, 216 
Marlboro St - Applicant Brickstone Land Use Consultants, on behalf of owner 216 
Marlboro St LLC, proposes to make exterior building modifications to the Bergeron 
Mechanical building at 216 Marlboro St (TMP #589-016-000). The parcel is 0.97 ac and is 
located in the Neighborhood Business District.  

 
V. Changes to Minor Project Review Committee Application Fee Schedule: The City of Keene 

Community Development Department proposes to amend sections of Article 25, 
“Application Procedures” of the Land Development Code and Chapter 100 of Appendix B of 
the City Code of Ordinances to change the certified mailing requirement to a “Certificate of 
Mailing.” 
 

VI. Staff Updates 
 

VII. New Business 
 

VIII. Upcoming Meeting Dates 
 April - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – April 18, 2024 at 10:00 am  
 May - Pre-submission Meeting – May 2, 2024 at 9:00 am 
 May - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – May 2, 2024 at 10:00 am 
 May – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – May 16, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed) 
 

 

1 of 21



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, January 4, 2024               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds 
Don Farquhar 
Don Lussier 
Med Kopczynski 
Mike Hagan 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 

 12 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiries 13 

 14 

a. Conceptual Conservation Residential Development Subdivision – The 48-ac parcel 15 

at 435 Chapman Rd (TMP #239-041-000) is owned by the Cornelius W. & Ruth R. 16 

Schenck Irrevocable Trust and is located in the Rural District. 17 

 18 

Wendy Pelletier and her Surveyor Assistant, Jon, from Cardinal Surveying & Land Planning were 19 

present at the meeting to discuss a potential Conservation Residential Development Subdivision 20 

of the property at 435 Chapman Rd (TMP #239-041-000). City Staff answered Ms. Pelletier’s 21 

questions and gave her feedback about the proposal.  22 

 23 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 24 

 25 

There were no walk-in pre-submission inquiries. 26 

 27 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 28 

 Pre-submission Meeting – February 1, 2024 at 9:00 am 29 

 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – February 1, 2024 at 10:00 am 30 

 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – February 15, 2024 at 10:00 am (If needed) 31 

 32 

5) Adjournment 33 

 34 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:18 AM.    35 

 36 

Respectfully submitted by, 37 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 38 

2 of 21



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
January 4, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 39 

Reviewed and edited by, 40 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director 41 

3 of 21



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, January 4, 2024               10:00 AM Council Chambers, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds, Chair  
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair 
Chief Don Farquhar 
Don Lussier 
Mike Hagan 

Other Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order - Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.  11 

 12 

2) Election of Chair and Vice Chair 13 

 14 

Mr. Lussier nominated Jesse Rounds for Chair.  Mr. Hagan seconded the motion, which passed 15 

by unanimous vote.  16 

 17 

Mr. Lussier nominated Mr. Kopczynski for Vice Chair.  Mr. Hagan seconded the motion, which 18 

passed by unanimous vote.  19 

 20 

3) Minutes of the Previous Meeting – November 16, 2023 21 

 22 

Mr. Kopczynski made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of November 16, 2023.  Mr. 23 

Lussier seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  24 

 25 

4) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 26 

 27 

Chair Rounds asked if there was a need for final vote on conditional approvals.  Ms. Fortson 28 

replied no. 29 

 30 

5) Staff Updates 31 

 32 

Ms. Fortson stated that there were no staff updates. 33 

 34 

6) New Business  35 

 36 

4 of 21



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
January 4, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

None. 37 

 38 

7) Upcoming Meeting Dates 39 

- January – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – January 18, 2024 at 10:00 AM (CANCELED) 40 

- February – Pre-submission Meeting – February 1, 2024 at 9:00 AM 41 

- February – 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – February 1, 2024 at 10:00 AM 42 

- February – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – February 15, 2024 at 10:00 AM (if needed) 43 

 44 

8) Adjournment 45 

 46 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 10:05 AM. 47 

 48 

Respectfully submitted by, 49 

Britta Reida, Minute Taker 50 

 51 

Reviewed and edited by, 52 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 53 

5 of 21



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, February 1, 2024               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds 
Mike Hagan 
Med Kopczynski 
Meghan Manke 
Don Lussier 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 

 12 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiry 13 

 14 

a. Conceptual Boundary Line Adjustment – The 0.19-ac parcel at 12 Gilbo Ave (TMP 15 

#575-014-000) is owned by the City of Keene and is located in the Downtown Core 16 

District. 17 

 18 

Don Lussier, the City Engineer, was present at the meeting to discuss a proposed boundary line 19 

adjustment between the City-owned parcel at 12 Gilbo Ave (TMP #575-014-000) and the adjacent 20 

parcel at 2 Gilbo Ave (TMP #575-013-000) owned by Roberta Mastrogiovanni. City Staff 21 

discussed the proposal and gave Mr. Lussier feedback.  22 

 23 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 24 

 25 

There were no walk-in pre-submission inquiries. 26 

 27 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 28 

 Pre-submission Meeting – March 7, 2024 at 9:00 am 29 

 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – March 7, 2024 at 10:00 am 30 

 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – March 21, 2024 at 10:00 am (If needed) 31 

 32 

5) Adjournment 33 

 34 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:23 AM.    35 

 36 

Respectfully submitted by, 37 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 38 

6 of 21



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
February 1, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 39 

Reviewed and edited by, 40 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director 41 

7 of 21



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, March 7, 2024               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds, Chair 
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair 
Don Lussier 
Don Farquhar 
Mike Hagan 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 

 12 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiry 13 

 14 

a. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The 53-ac parcel at 183 Arch St (TMP #107-001-15 

000) is owned by the Florenz Family Revocable Trust and is located in the Agricultural 16 

District.  17 

 18 

Don Scott from Don Scott LA Design and Mark Florenz, the owner of Archway Farms, were 19 

present at the meeting to discuss a proposed addition and associated site modifications on the 53-20 

ac parcel at 183 Arch St (TMP #107-001-000), owned by the Florenz Family Revocable Trust. 21 

City Staff discussed the proposal and provided feedback.  22 

 23 

b. Conceptual Projects – Chad Branon from Fieldstone Land Consultants will be present 24 

to discuss a few different conceptual projects with City Staff. 25 

 26 

Chad Branon from Fieldstone Land Consultants did not attend the meeting. 27 

 28 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 29 

 30 

There were no walk-in pre-submission inquiries. 31 

 32 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 33 

 Pre-submission Meeting – April 4, 2024 at 9:00 am 34 

 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – April 4, 2024 at 10:00 am 35 

 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – April 18, 2024 at 10:00 am (If needed) 36 

 37 

5) Adjournment 38 

8 of 21



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
March 7, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 39 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:53 AM.    40 

 41 

Respectfully submitted by, 42 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 43 

 44 

Reviewed and edited by, 45 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director 46 

9 of 21



10 of 21



11 of 21



 1

Site Plan Modification Project Narrative 
 

Land of 
216 Marlboro Street, LLC  

 216 Marlboro Street 
   Keene, NH 

 
Revised March 20, 2024 

 
The owner at 216 Marlboro Street wished to create a tasteful art inspired 

expression inspired by natural landscapes to add visual interest and appeal in the 
downtown paved environment. This replaced damaged low quality vinyl siding. 

 
The new siding is consistent with previous vertical siding (Subaru Dealership) on 

this building and the general neighborhood of adjacent properties – Uhaul, Kingsbury and 
Kick Boxing studio, etc.  The siding product installed is factory painted metal that has 
remarkable longevity without need for maintenance or site painting. The product is from 
IdealRoofing – Universal 6” repeating rib that has appropriate scale and crisp appearance 
in 4 standard colors. 

 
Numerous compliments have been offered from neighbors and customers alike. 
 
There are and will remain 24 parking spots with 1 ADA spot adjacent to the ADA 

ramp to the showroom.  
 
The owner’s business is related to sustainability and clean energy. The rooftop 

heat units (5) are state of the art demonstration of this and will be counted 100% in the 
allowable sign area calculation. This is consistent with Uhaul for instance and all their 
product/signage across the street.  
  
    

12 of 21



13 of 21



14 of 21



15 of 21



March 25, 2024

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

B
eaver

B
rook

Aerial Imagery - 216 Marlboro St
City of Keene, NH

1 inch = 50 Feet

150100500
www.cai-tech.com®

16 of 21



17 of 21



 

 

3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 

 

(603) 352-5440 
KeeneNH.gov 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Minor Project Review Committee   
 
FROM:  Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:         Proposed Amendment to the Minor Project Review Committee Fee Schedule 

Overview: 
At the Minor Project Review Committee meeting on Thursday, April 4, 2024, there will be a public 
hearing on a proposed amendment to the Planning Board’s fee schedule, which was last revised in 
2021 when the Land Development Code (LDC) went into effect. This fee update is related to the 
method of mailed notice for Minor Project applications. 

If approved by the Board, these fee changes would be included as part of an ordinance application 
alongside fee updates for other City Boards. This ordinance application would be submitted to the City 
Clerk’s Office for review by the Joint Planning Board & PLD Committee and City Council with the 
ultimate goal that these amendments be incorporated into the LDC & Chapter 100 of Appendix B of 
City Code.  

Background: 
In order to reduce the cost of mailing notice letters to abutters and other required parties as part of 
the Planning Board and Minor Project Review Committee application processes, Community 
Development Staff are recommending that the Minor Project Review Committee adopt amendments 
to the following existing sections of LDC: Article 25.10.5.B.7, Article 25.12.5.I, Article 25.16.9.A.c, and 
Article 25.19.4. The recommendation is to change the mailed notice requirement in these sections 
from “Certified Mail” to a “Certificate of Mailing”.  
 
Changing this requirement will reduce the notice costs for Applicants and reduce the amount of staff 
time spent mailing letters while still meeting the intent of the notice requirements outlined in NH RSA 
676:4. All of the recommended fee changes are outlined in the attached red-lined version of the 
existing fee schedule.  

18 of 21



 

1 
 

 

Chapter 100. Land Development Code (LDC) Fee Schedule 
The proposed changes to the fee schedule are shown in red below. Existing fees to be removed 

or changed are crossed out. 

ZONING APPLICATIONS 
 Zoning Variance Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Zoning Special Exception Application Fee………………………………………………………………$100.00 $250.00 

 Expansion or Enlargement of a Nonconforming Use Application Fee………………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Equitable Waiver of Zoning Dimensional Requirements Application Fee…………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Zoning Administrator Written Interpretation Application Fee………………………………................$125.00 
 

SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS 
  Subdivision Application Fee……………………………………………………………………….$200.00 + $100.00 per lot 

 Conservation Residential Development Sub. Application Fee………………$200.00 + $100.00 per lot 

 Boundary Line Adjustment Application Fee……………………………………………….$100.00 + $20.00 per lot 

 Voluntary Merger Application Fee……………………………………………………………….$100.00 + $20.00 per lot 

 Request to extend expiration of conditionally approved subdivision…………$25.00 for 1st request, 

$50 for each request thereafter 

 

SITE PLAN / ADMINISTRATIVE PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATIONS 

 Major Site Plan Application Fee…………………………….$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Minor Site Plan Application Fee…………………….………$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Request to modify an approved site plan…………….$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Request to extend expiration of conditionally approved site plan……….…….$25.00 for 1st request, 

$50 for each request thereafter 

 Administrative Planning Review Fee………………………………………………………………………………………..$125.00 
 

PLANNING BOARD ADVICE & COMMENT 

 Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$25.00 
 

 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) APPLICATIONS 
 Cottage Court Overlay CUP Application Fee………………………………………………………………….$100.00 

 Telecommunications CUP Application Fee ........................................................................ .$300.00 

 Hillside Protection CUP Application Fee………………………..……………………………………………………....$100.00 

 Surface Water Protection CUP Application Fee………………………………………………….………………….$100.00 

 Congregate Living and Social Services CUP Application Fee…………………………………………..….$100.00 

 Solar Energy System CUP Application Fee ........................................................................ ..$100.00 

19 of 21



2 
 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA) APPLICATIONS 

 Major Project Application Fee…………………………………………………………………………………………………....$50.00 

 Minor Project Application Fee…………………………………………………………………………………………………….$25.00 
 Request to modify an approved Major Project COA………………………………………………………………..$50.00 

 

STREET ACCESS PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$50.00 
 

 FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

 Application Fee…………………………………….$50.00+$100 per acre (or portion thereof) of special flood 

hazard area proposed to be altered 
 

 SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Applications with total project cost of $5,000+…….……………….$100.00 +$10.00 per $1,000 of total 
project value 

 Applications with a total project value less than $5,000……………………………………………………….$100.00 
 

 EARTH EXCAVATION PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Earth Excavation Permit Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………….$50.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Application Fee……………………………………………………………………….$250.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Major Amendment Application Fee………………………………………..$250.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Minor Amendment Application Fee………………………………………..$125.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Renewal Application Fee…………………………………………………………$250.00 
 

 SERVICE CONNECTION PERMIT 
 Engineering Inspection Fees………………………………………………………………………………………..$55.00 per hour 

 

Connection Type Fee Basis 

Water, ≤ 2” $100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop prior to backfill 

Water, > 2” $200  30 minutes of review / approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop or gate valve prior to 
backfill 

 2 visits to observe disinfection testing procedure and 
review lab results 

Sewer, design flow 
≤ 5000 GPD 

$100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to 

inspect the connection to the main and the service 
pipe prior to backfill 

20 of 21



3 
 

Sewer, design flow 
> 5000 GPD 

$200  1 hour of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to 

inspect the connection to the main and the service 
pipe prior to backfill 

Storm Drain, ≤6” $100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop prior to backfill 

Storm Drain >6” As determined 
by the Public 
Works 
Director 

 Storm drain connections to the City’s system over 6” in 
diameter will require hydraulic analysis and a review of the 
available system capacity. Fees for connection will be 
determined based on the specific circumstances. 

 

ZONING TEXT OR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

 Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$100.00 
 Published Public Notice Fee…………………………$90.00 Cost Reimbursed to City Clerk’s Office After 

Ad is Run 
 

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT 

 Application Fee .................................................................................................................... ...$100.00 
 Published Public Notice Fee………………….…….$90.00 Cost Reimbursed to City Clerk’s Office After 

Ad is Run 
 

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT 
INCENTIVE 

 Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$100.00 
 

 NOTICE & RECORDING FEES 

 Mailed Public Notice: 

o Postage for Certified mail Certificate of Mailing…………Current USPS Certificate of Mailing 

certified mail rate 

o Postage for First Class mail………………………………………..…….Current USPS First Class mail rate 

 Published Notice: 
o Printing fee for legal advertisement in newspaper…………………………..…………………………….$62.00 

 
 Recording Fee……………………..Current Cheshire County Registry of Deeds Fee, Including LCHIP fee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21 of 21


	2024_04_04_MPRC Agenda_AMENDED
	2024_01_04_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_JR Edits
	2024_01_04_MPRC_Minutes_MF Edits
	2024_02_01_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_JR Edits
	2024_03_07_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_Jr Edits
	SPR-204, Mod. 4 (Bergeron Mechanical)_Packet
	Application_Received 03-15-24
	Narrative_REVISED_Received 03-20-24
	Existing Elevations (taken from SPR-204)_REDUCED
	Sign Calculations (taken from SPR-204, Mod. 3)_Received 02-08-23

	Memo to MPRC_Fee Schedule Updates
	Land Development Code Fee Schedule_2024 Updates_DRAFT



